
Hermantown City Council Meeting - Monday, November 6, 2023

Hermantown’s upcoming City Council meeting will include both remote access and in-person access to 
Council Chambers. The remote access will be available through the platform, “Zoom,” which allows the 
public to view and participate in the meeting via phone or computer. Interested parties can also choose to 
attend the City Council meetings in person at City Hall.

Remote access to the 6:30 p.m. City Council Meeting via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84409952143?pwd=cGdaNzZmU2NYdGxsUDlQVDVxeU9LQT09 

and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number of 
844 0995 2143 and the passcode of 0260647091.

Public comment may also be submitted in advance of the meeting. Comments, questions, or concerns can 
be e-mailed to Community Engagement Director, Joe Wicklund, at jwicklund@hermantownmn.com up to 
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting with the e-mail title “City Council Meeting.” It is important to note that 
all comments regarding this meeting are public data.

A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform:

• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on your computer
and call in on your phone to hear the meeting

• Everyone has varying levels of comfort regarding remote technology, so grace and
understanding are appreciated

The 4:30 p.m. Pre-Agenda Meeting will be available in-person only at City Hall. Public comment is 
not a factor in the pre-agenda meeting, but the meeting is open and members of the public are invited and 
welcome to attend to this meeting.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84409952143?pwd=cGdaNzZmU2NYdGxsUDlQVDVxeU9LQT09
mailto:jwicklund@hermantownmn.com


This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

AGENDA

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, November 6, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Pre-agenda: The Pre-agenda meeting is a work session between the City Council and City staff to 
review the upcoming City Council meeting and future meetings. The agenda is the same document 
as the upcoming City Council meeting, but does not follow the same format as the City Council 
meeting. It is a time for the City Council and City staff to have discussions about the agenda items, 
and asking and answering questions. Traditionally it is not a time for public comment on the agenda 
items, as the public can listen to the conversation and ask questions or provide input at the upcoming 
City Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Monday, November 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Invitation to participate:

The Hermantown City Council welcomes your thoughts, input and opinions to this meeting. The 
agenda for this meeting contains a brief description of each item to be considered, and the City 
Council encourages your participation. If you wish to speak on an item contained in the agenda, 
you will be allowed to address the Council when a motion is on the floor. If you wish to speak on 
a matter that does not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the public comment period 
regularly scheduled and set for the beginning of the meeting.

When addressing the City Council, please state your name and address for the record. Please address 
the City Council as a whole through the Mayor. Comments   to individual Council Members or staff 
are not permitted. Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes.

Order of discussion
1. Reading of the resolution title by Mayor
2. Motion/Second
3. Staff Explanation
4. Initial Discussion by City Council
5. Mayor invites public to speak to the motion (3-minute rule)
6. Follow up staff explanation and/or discussion by City Council
7. Call of the vote

2



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
AGENDA

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, November 6, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

City Council Meeting Monday, November 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Council Members may make announcements as needed.

5. PUBLIC HEARING
Only when necessary. The rule adopted three minutes per person if necessary.  Any action
required after the public hearing will be taken immediately following the closing of the public
hearing.

A. Public Hearing on Proposed Assessment Roll For The Construction Of Road Improvement
District No. 538 Richard Avenue And Lindgren Road

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Correspondence 23-161 through 23-164 placed on file

B. 23-164
From:  Erik Misselt, MN Board of Peace
To:       James Crace, CLEO
Re:      POST Review

7. PRESENTATIONS

A. Special Revenue Budgets and Enterprise Funds
Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration
(Pre-Agenda Only)

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
This is the time for individuals to address the Council about any item not on the agenda. The time 
limit is three minutes per person.

9. MOTIONS

A. Motion to approve/deny the following On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License:
Marcus Midwest, LLC dba Lakes Cinema             4351 Stebner Rd             On Sale / Sunday 

5

6

7

3



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

10. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the Consent Agenda are items which are considered routine by the City Council and
will be approved by one motion via voice vote. There will be no discussion of these items unless a
Council Member or citizen requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent Agenda.

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of October 16, 2023 City Council
Continuation Minutes

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from October 16, 2023
through October 31, 2023 in the amount of $2,778,087.22

11. ORDINANCES

12. RESOLUTIONS
Roll call will be taken only on items required by law and items requiring 4/5's votes, all others
can be done by voice vote.

A. 2023-153 Resolution Authorizing The City Of Hermantown To Sponsor A
Grant Funding Request Via The Minnesota Department Of Transportation
Local Road Improvement Program Associated With The Reconstruction Of
Hermantown Road

(motion, roll call)

B. 2023-154 Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis
County SAP 069-606-031 Construction Of Culvert Replacement Project On
CSAH 6 (Maple Grove Road) Between TH2 And CSAH 13 (Midway Road)
Within The City Of Hermantown Corporate Limits

(motion, roll call)

C. 2023-155 Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis
County Intends To Undertake A Microsurface Project On Various Paved
Roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low) (Arrowhead Road)) Within The City Of
Hermantown Corporate Limits

(motion, roll call)

D. 2023-156 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And
Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area

(motion, roll call)

13. CLOSED SESSION

14. RECESS

48

56

66

70

74

82

4



 2023 CORRESPONDENCE

DATE LOG # FROM TO REGARDING FILED FILE To City Council

10/18/2023 23-161 Eric Johnson, Comm. Dev. 
Dir.

Planning 
Commission

SUP, Tracey, 3983 
Ugstad Rd.

10/17/2023 11/6/2023

10/18/2023 23-162 Eric Johnson, Comm. Dev. 
Dir.

Planning 
Commission

SUB-A, Rainy Day 
Funding, LLC, 5154 W 
Arrowhead Rd.

10/17/2023 11/6/2023

10/18/2023 23-163 Eric Johnson, Comm. Dev. 
Dir.

Planning 
Commission

Zoning Text 
Amendedment to 
Chapter 5

10/17/2023 11/6/2023

10/31/2023 23-164 Erik Misselt, MN Board of 
Peace 

John Mulder, City 
Administrator

POST Review 10/23/2023 11/6/2023

2023 Log Book

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, October 16, 2023 
6:30 PM Central 
 

MEETING CONDUCTED IN PERSON & VIA ZOOM 

 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Present 
Councilor John Geissler: Present 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Present 
Councilor Ellie Jones: Present 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Present 

 

CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Alissa Wentzlaff, City Clerk; Eric 
Johnson; Community Development Director; Patricia Crego; Utility & 
Infrastructure Director; Joe Wicklund, Communications & Community 
Engagement Director; Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration; 
David Bolf, City Engineer; Steven Overom, Interim City Attorney 

 
VISITORS: 10 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Public Hearing to consider the proposed assessment for the construction of 
Ugstad and Arrowhead Reconditioning SP 202-101-014, Minn Project No: STBG 
6922(198) ei: District No. 534 ("Project") 

 
Mark Frick of 4241 Ugstad Road opposed the proposed assessment stating that 
his property did not benefit by $9,750.00. 

 
Kimberly Hanson of 4173 Ugstad Road opposed the proposed assessment stating 
that the users of Ugstad Road, Hermantown Schools, the Wellness Center, and the 
AERY should also bear the burden of the assessment. 

 

48



Lisa Volk of 4328 Ugstad Road opposed the proposed assessment stating that 
there was no improvement to the property or her family’s situation. 

 
Amber Olson 4324 Ugstad Road opposed the proposed assessment and urged 
Council to read her letter. Ms. Olson also stated concerns for her and her 
children’s safety. 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Correspondence 23-156 through 23-160 placed on file 
 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

 

A. Quarterly Financial Report 

Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration 
(Pre-Agenda Only) 

 
B. Hermantown Arena Design Update 

John Mulder, City Administrator 
(Pre-Agenda Only) 

 
C. Hermantown Road Bridge & Keene Creek Trail Update 

David Bolf, City Engineer 
(Pre-Agenda Only) 

 

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

 

Jerrie Terhaar appeared before Council to express thanks on behalf of the Public Works 
department for approving a recruitment and retention incentive. 
 

9. MOTIONS 

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Minutes – Approval or correction of October 2, 2023 City Council Continuation 
Minutes 

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from October 1, 2023 through 
October 15, 2023 in the amount of $2,242,867.31 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. This motion, made my Councilor Andy 
Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John Geissler, Carried. 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

49



 

11. ORDINACES 

 

A. 2023-09 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By 

Amending The Official Zoning Map Of The Northern 6.4 Acres of Parcels 

395-0010-0782 And 395-0010-07840 

 

(second reading) 

 
Greg Zimmerman of 3855 Getchell Road opposed approving this ordinance in 
order to retain the integrity of the neighborhood. 
 
William Hahn of 3840 Getchell Road opposed approving this ordinance with 
concerns relating to the water flow and drainage if this area is developed. 
 
Nancy Deever of 3868 Getchell Road opposed approving this ordinance stating 
that a development would cause hardship to surrounding properties due to excess 
water flow. 
 
Carissa Hahn of 3840 Getchell Road opposed approving this ordinance stating 
concerns about water flow, and asked questions about what kind of development 
may go in this area. 
 
Jonathan Thornton of 5869 Hermantown Road spoke to Council on behalf of the 
Union Cemetery Association to state that there have not been any conversations 
with any developers other than single family residential builders, and that there is 
no individual within the Cemetery Association that is directly benefiting from the 
sale. 
 

(motion, roll call) 
 

Motion to approve 2023-09 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown 
City Code By Amending The Official Zoning Map Of The Northern 6.4 Acres of 
Parcels 395-0010-0782 And 395-0010-07840. This motion, made by Councilor 
Andy Hjelle and seconded by Councilor Brian LeBlanc, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0  

50



 

12. RESOLUTIONS 

 

A. 2023-146 Resolution Joining Statewide Volunteer Firefighter Pension 

Coverage For The Hermantown Fire Department Effective As Of January 1, 

2024 

 

(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-146 Resolution Joining Statewide Volunteer Firefighter 
Pension Coverage For The Hermantown Fire Department Effective As Of January 
1, 2024. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and seconded by 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

B. 2023-147 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk 

To Execute And Deliver The Fire Services Transition Agreement Between 

the Hermantown Volunteer Fire Department And The City Of Hermantown 

 

(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-147 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor 
And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver The Fire Services Transition Agreement 
Between the Hermantown Volunteer Fire Department And The City Of 
Hermantown. This motion, made by Councilor Ellie Jones and seconded by 
Councilor John Geissler, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

51



C. 2023-148 Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award Of Contract To 

Northstar Insulating Systems, Inc. For The Labor And Materials Necessary 

To Insulate The Attic Of The Administration In An Amount Not To Exceed 

$150,000.00 
 

(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-148 Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award 
Of Contract To Northstar Insulating Systems, Inc. For The Labor And Materials 
Necessary To Insulate The Attic Of The Administration In An Amount Not To 
Exceed $150,000.00. This motion, made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded 
by Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

D. 2023-149 Resolution Approving Change Orders Numbers 15 Through 16 For 

Road Improvement Project 534 (Ugstad & Arrowhead Roads) 

 

(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-149 Resolution Approving Change Orders Numbers 15 
Through 16 For Road Improvement Project 534 (Ugstad & Arrowhead Roads). 
This motion, made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John 
Geissler, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

E. 2023-150 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 5 For Road 

Improvement District 534 To Ulland Brothers, Inc. In The Amount Of 

$833,405.49 

 

52



(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-150 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 5 For 
Road Improvement District 534 To Ulland Brothers, Inc. In The Amount Of 
$833,405.49. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and seconded by 
Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 

 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

F. 2023-151 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract To Northern 

Interstate Construction, Inc. For 2023 Sewer Improvement District No. 544 

(Stebner Park Improvement District - Sewer, Water, & Road) In The 

Amount Of $344,170.00 

 

(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to approve 2023-151 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract 
To Northern Interstate Construction, Inc. For 2023 Sewer Improvement District 
No. 544 (Stebner Park Improvement District - Sewer, Water, & Road) In The 
Amount Of $344,170.00. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and 
seconded by Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 

 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

G. 2023-152 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 4 For Road 

Improvement District 538 To Ulland Brothers, Inc. In The Amount Of 

$644,298.28 

 

(motion, roll call) 

 

53



Motion to approve 2023-152 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 4 For 
Road Improvement District 538 To Ulland Brothers, Inc. In The Amount Of 
$644,298.28. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and seconded by 
Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 

 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

 

13. CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown City Council pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes § Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) to develop and consider an offer 
or counteroffer for the sale of real property for economic development 

 
(motion, roll call) 

 

Motion to recess at 7:43 p.m. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown 
City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) to 
develop and consider an offer or counteroffer for the sale of real property for 
economic development. Following this closed session, the Hermantown City 
Council will re-convene in open session. This motion, made by Councilor Brian 
LeBlanc and seconded by Councilor Andy Hjelle, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 
Motion to reconvene into open sessions at 8:39 p.m. This motion, made by 
Councilor Ellie Jones and seconded by Councilor Andy Hjelle, Carried. 
 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 

54



Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 

14. RECESS 

 

A. Motion to recess at 8:39 p.m. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and 
seconded by Councilor John Geissler, Carried. 

 
Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 
Councilor Ellie Jones:  Yea 
Councilor John Geissler: Yea 
Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 
 
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
         Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________   
City Clerk 

55



PAYROLL CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-67257-67304 $88,846.88

Electronic Checks - #-67251-67256 $3,545.81

LIABILITY CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-67248-67250 $735.84

Electronic Checks - #-67257-67261 $67,321.09

Checks - #70362-70367 $4,003.10

PAYROLL EXPENSE TOTAL $164,452.72

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Checks - #70331-70361 $463,974.04

Checks - #70368-70404 $228,956.12

Electronic Payments #-99120-99158 $1,920,704.34

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TOTAL $2,613,634.50

TOTAL $2,778,087.22

CITY OF HERMANTOWN

CHECKS #70331-70404

10/16/2023 - 10/31/2023

56



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 1

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 431100 Street Department AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         156.80  -99158
101 415300 Administration & Finance AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         149.08  -99158
101 421100 Police Administration AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones PD       1,352.92  -99158
601 494400 Water Administration and General AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         310.42  -99158
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         181.83  -99158
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH          44.80  -99158
601 494300 Water Distribution CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS Sept Water Charges      80,740.97  -99157
603 441100 Storm Water FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         274.80  -99156
601 494400 Water Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          94.76  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Johnson         -25.00  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Crace       1,238.72  -99156
601 494400 Water Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme           3.48  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Ross         287.20  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Ross        -100.00  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Dwyer          55.92  -99156
101 431100 Street Department FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         236.90  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Pfeiffer          68.28  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Ross         242.58  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Crace         164.99  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Crace         -50.00  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Crace          38.25  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Gunderson          90.91  -99156
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Heinbuch         154.32  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Mulder        -100.00  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Heinbuch         -50.00  -99156
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme           3.48  -99156
101 415300 Administration & Finance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Mulder         225.85  -99156
101 431901 City Garage FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Heinbuch          52.90  -99156
101 419100 Community Development FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         641.20  -99156
101 421100 Police Administration FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Gunderson       1,195.00  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Esterbrook        -100.00  -99156
601 494400 Water Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          17.76  -99156
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         327.84  -99156
275 452200 Community Building FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         490.00  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme      -1,000.00  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Senst        -100.00  -99156
101 431100 Street Department FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Senst          26.49  -99156
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         193.32  -99156

57



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 2

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

275 452200 Community Building FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme       1,356.93  -99156
101 415300 Administration & Finance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme           2.79  -99156
101 431100 Street Department FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          44.38  -99156
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          81.96  -99156
101 362430 Refund & Reimbursement FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Pfeiffer         -25.00  -99156
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         458.00  -99156
101 415300 Administration & Finance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         340.00  -99156
275 452200 Community Building FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme       1,044.30  -99156
101 415300 Administration & Finance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          10.45  -99156
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme          26.62  -99156
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         142.14  -99156
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         773.26  -99156
601 494400 Water Administration and General FIRST BANKCARD Sept First Bankcard Orme         458.00  -99156
101 415300 Administration & Finance GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C308          96.00  -99155
101 421100 Police Administration GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C300&C3320         119.58  -99155
101 415300 Administration & Finance GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C458         117.87  -99155
101 419100 Community Development PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter          58.59  -99154
101 424100 Building Inspection PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter          47.34  -99154
101 452100 Parks PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter           0.63  -99154
101 421100 Police Administration PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter         146.99  -99154
601 494400 Water Administration and General PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter         151.19  -99154
101 415300 Administration & Finance PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter         196.46  -99154
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Refill Postage Meter         100.80  -99154
101 431100 Street Department ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS, INC Street Sign Posts       6,015.00  -99153
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Okerstrom Road - Road and Util       2,272.50  -99152
402 431150 Street Improvements BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Ugstad Road Project      16,225.00  -99152
230 465100 HEDA BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Future Business Park Site - AU       1,259.39  -99152
416 452100 Parks BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Fitchner Park       8,422.50  -99152
240 433500 Water Improvements BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Stebner Park Rdwy & Utilities       4,917.50  -99152
101 421100 Police Administration BRAY & REED LTD. Prosecution Services Sept 2023       4,500.00  -99151
230 465100 HEDA CREATIVE ARCADE Website Monthly Maintenance         250.03  -99150
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance DOORCO, INC. Repair Liftmaster       1,250.00  -99149
101 452100 Parks DULUTH LAWN CARE INC Fert/Weed Treatment       5,261.25  -99148
475 431150 Street Improvements EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING LLC Richard Lindgren - SAP 202-080         946.00  -99147
275 452200 Community Building ESC SYSTEMS SOUND AND LIFE SAFETY EWC Monitoring - 12 months         600.00  -99146
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC Sept 23 Locates         104.22  -99145
601 494400 Water Administration and General GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC Sept 23 Locates         156.33  -99145
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance GREAT LAKES PIPE SERVICE INC Sewer Cleaning       3,700.00  -99144

58



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 3

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

230 465100 HEDA HTB PROJECT NAVIGATION, LLC Proposed Hermantown Business P       1,248.75  -99143
230 465100 HEDA HTB PROJECT NAVIGATION, LLC Proposed Hermantown Business P         607.50  -99143
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel       1,546.99  -99142
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel       1,164.69  -99142
101 424100 Building Inspection M-R SIGN CO INC 911 Signs - 19         626.78  -99141
415 465200 Community Development NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Ice Arena       2,042.50  -99140
230 465100 HEDA NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hwy 53 Business Park Feasibili       2,000.00  -99140
101 431130 City Engineer NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Preagenda/City Council/Four Sq       1,800.00  -99140
475 431150 Street Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Rd & Old Midway Rd      28,720.00  -99140
240 433500 Water Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Haines & Anderson Rd Watermain       5,850.00  -99140
402 431150 Street Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Ugstad Rd - SP 202-101-014       2,160.00  -99140
412 419100 Community Development NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Trail Project       2,375.00  -99140
240 433500 Water Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Stebner Park Utilities      46,585.00  -99140
416 452100 Parks NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Fichtner Park Improvements       3,505.00  -99140
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Oak Ridge Dr. Sanitary Sewer E       7,775.00  -99140
475 431150 Street Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Richard Lindgren - SAP 202-080       7,725.00  -99140
101 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Peyton Property Development         480.00  -99140
101 431130 City Engineer NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Design Engineering Services         360.00  -99140
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Stebner Farms Projects         120.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC 2023 Compensation Review         624.00  -99139
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction OVEROM LAW, PLLC Okerstrom Sewer & RD Project N          36.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC 3M PFAS Class Action         108.00  -99139
101 421100 Police Administration OVEROM LAW, PLLC Police Dept Personnel Matters         120.00  -99139
235 452100 Parks OVEROM LAW, PLLC Park Dedication Fee Amendment          60.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC General Matters/Retainer       2,000.00  -99139
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA Agenda Matters         210.00  -99139
101 421100 Police Administration OVEROM LAW, PLLC Student Resource Officers (SRO         228.00  -99139
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC State Grant - Bond Financed Pr          13.75  -99139
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Arena Construction       1,451.00  -99139
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Hermantown Trail Connector Eas       1,328.50  -99139
101 422100 Fire Administration OVEROM LAW, PLLC Creation of New City Fire Dept       1,184.00  -99139
230 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA Sale to Brett Kolquist         127.60  -99139
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC Hermantown Business Park Rezon         192.00  -99139
416 452100 Parks OVEROM LAW, PLLC Fichtner Field Park Improvemen          45.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC City Hall Roof Insulation Proj         453.50  -99139
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Zierden Okerstrom Road Develop         120.00  -99139
101 421100 Police Administration OVEROM LAW, PLLC Bow Hunting Ordinance Admendme         231.50  -99139
230 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable OVEROM LAW, PLLC P&R Properties Tax Increment M       2,064.62  -99139

59



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 4

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA: Misc and Contracts          45.00  -99139
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Radar Road - Getchell Road - K          90.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Damage to Property Claims          60.00  -99139
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Paul Senst Accident Claim          72.00  -99139
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Construction Manager at Risk M       1,403.50  -99139
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Naming Rights Agreement Matter         585.00  -99139
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC Hwy 53 Business Park Developme         150.00  -99139
101 415300 Administration & Finance PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS Quarterly Postage Meter Lease         295.29  -99138
101 421100 Police Administration TIMECLOCK PLUS, LLC ScheduleAnywhere License 11/29       1,320.00  -99137
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance TLX COMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Maintenance         237.85  -99136
101 431100 Street Department TLX COMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Maintenance          16.75  -99136
101 452200 Community Building TLX COMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Maintenance          10.05  -99136
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road TLX COMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Maintenance          70.35  -99136
101 431100 Street Department VIKING INDUSTRIAL CENTER Safety Supplies         437.58  -99135
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance WLSSD Wastewater Charges      46,175.00  -99134
101 452200 Community Building MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Old CH         136.91  -99133
601 494400 Water Administration and General MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr - Oct          38.91  -99133
101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr - Oct          34.05  -99133
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr - Oct          24.32  -99133
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas CH/PD         422.67  -99133
101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Old CH          15.21  -99133
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas - CH/PD         491.97  -99133
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas - FH #1         601.30  -99133
101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Comm Building - Oc          37.28  -99133
275 452200 Community Building MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas EWC - Oct 23       3,857.42  -99133
101 422902 Firehall #2  Morris Thomas Road MN POWER FH #2 MorrisThomas & Stebner          99.78  -99132
101 422903 Firehall #3  Midway Road MN POWER FH #3 Midway/Rose          75.43  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Street Lights         729.51  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Overhead St Lights         467.19  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Street Lights         352.52  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Street Lights (Roundabout)          21.59  -99132
101 452100 Parks MN POWER Little Leagues          30.74  -99132
101 431901 City Garage MN POWER 5255 Maple Grove Rd Garage          22.19  -99132
275 452200 Community Building MN POWER 4289 Ugstad Rd/EWC      14,820.74  -99132
101 452100 Parks MN POWER Parks         307.22  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Street Lights         395.13  -99132
101 452200 Community Building MN POWER Community Bldg         465.04  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Traffic Lights         751.34  -99132

60



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 5

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

275 452200 Community Building MN POWER EWC Garage          19.85  -99132
605 431160 Street Lighting MN POWER Street Lights         463.56  -99132
601 494400 Water Administration and General MN POWER Water         436.15  -99132
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MN POWER City Hall/Police/Fire       1,888.02  -99132
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MN POWER 4971 Lightning Dr         121.75  -99132
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN POWER City Hall/Police/Fire       2,953.05  -99132
101 431901 City Garage MN POWER 4971 Lightning Dr         304.38  -99132
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MN POWER Sewer         565.71  -99132
601 494400 Water Administration and General MN POWER 4971 Lightning Dr         182.63  -99132
101 431100 Street Department WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee          14.79  -99131
101 415300 Administration & Finance WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee          39.44  -99131
101 421100 Police Administration WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee          90.33  -99131
601 494400 Water Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee          14.79  -99131
101 419100 Community Development WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee           4.93  -99131
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee          14.79  -99131
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance WEX HEALTH INC Monthly Participant fee           4.93  -99131
101 422100 Fire Administration WEX HEALTH INC 4th QTR VEBA 2023 B       1,250.00  -99130
101 452100 Parks ELITE PORTABLE TOILETS, LLC Portable Toilets         545.00  -99129
101 452100 Parks ELITE PORTABLE TOILETS, LLC Portable Toilets         545.00  -99129
101 452100 Parks ELITE PORTABLE TOILETS, LLC Portable Toilets       1,350.00  -99129
475 431150 Street Improvements EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING LLC Richard Lindgren - SAP 202-080       2,096.00  -99128
412 419100 Community Development GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. Keene Creek South Trail       2,346.36  -99127
402 431150 Street Improvements MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. Ugstad Road Reconditioning - C      26,421.76  -99126
402 431150 Street Improvements MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. Ugstad Road Reconditioning - C      40,623.02  -99126
101 431100 Street Department NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY INC Box Tag Parts          89.85  -99125
603 441100 Storm Water REDROCK PRECAST Culvert - Sunnyview       1,842.50  -99124
603 441100 Storm Water REDROCK PRECAST Culvert - Lindahl       1,490.50  -99124
402 431150 Street Improvements ULLAND BROTHERS INC Ugstad Rd Improvements     833,405.49  -99123
475 431150 Street Improvements ULLAND BROTHERS INC Richard Lindgren Street Improv     644,298.28  -99122
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction EIP CREDIT CO., LLC Wetland Credits Oak Ridge & Ok       5,659.20  -99120
101 431100 Street Department ABS AUTO SOLUTIONS INC Under Coating - H7         925.00   70331
601 494300 Water Distribution ACME TOOLS Pressure Nozzles - Vac Trailer         269.90   70332
601 494300 Water Distribution ACME TOOLS Shovels - H25         153.97   70332
101 427100 Poundmaster ANIMAL ALLIES HUMANE SOCIETY Sept 2023 Boarding       1,032.00   70333
101 421100 Police Administration BUREAU CRIMINAL APPREHENSION CJDN Access Fee (BCA) - Jul 20         600.00   70334
101 431100 Street Department CENTRAL PENSION FUND Training Per Contract          37.52   70335
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance CENTRAL PENSION FUND Training Per Contract          37.51   70335
601 494300 Water Distribution CENTRAL PENSION FUND Training Per Contract          37.52   70335

61



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 6

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 422903 Firehall #3  Midway Road CENTURYLINK Internet FH3 09/22/23-10/21/23          79.98   70336
101 422902 Firehall #2  Morris Thomas Road CENTURYLINK Internet FH2 09/28/23-10/27/23          79.98   70336
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   70337
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats - PW          10.35   70337
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats - PW          30.03   70337
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Supplies          28.51   70337
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          23.38   70337
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   70337
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance CINTAS CORPORATION Mats at FD/PD          30.72   70337
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance CINTAS CORPORATION Mats at CH           8.88   70337
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Supplies          28.51   70337
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          23.38   70337
245 465100 HEDA COSTIN GROUP MN City Lobbyist       1,500.00   70338
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance DALCO TP/Kleenex/Wash/Gloves/Urinal         414.64   70339
415 465200 Community Development DSGW ARCHITECTS Hermantown Arena      29,070.00   70340
101 431100 Street Department DULUTH READY MIX INC Road Sand       2,880.44   70341
101 431100 Street Department DULUTH READY MIX INC Road Sand       5,855.86   70341
101 421100 Police Administration ESSENTIA HEALTH Test - Graves       1,879.00   70342
601 494300 Water Distribution FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 Water Corp Copper Discs         120.40   70343
601 494300 Water Distribution FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 1" Water Corp copper discs          40.82   70343
101 413100 Mayor GALLERY COLLECTION Christmas Cards 10571048         108.77   70344
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC City Council Minutes         115.50   70345
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Bids - City Hall Attic Repairs          57.75   70345
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC City Council Minutes         107.25   70345
240 433500 Water Improvements HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Bids - Stebner Park Utility         165.00   70345
101 422100 Fire Administration HERMANTOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT 4th QTR Fire Protection     140,908.50   70346
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Return Keyboard/Mouse         -11.72   70347
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Post-It/Calendars/AptBook/Flag         240.40   70347
601 494400 Water Administration and General INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Return Keyboard/Mouse         -11.72   70347
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Utility         357.78   70348
101 431100 Street Department KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Car Wash PW          11.00   70348
101 421100 Police Administration KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Car Wash PD         261.98   70348
101 421100 Police Administration KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas PD       5,556.49   70348
101 431100 Street Department KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Street         646.28   70348
601 494300 Water Distribution KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Utility         536.68   70348
101 431100 Street Department LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. CylndrRnt/SfEnvFee8/20-9/20/23          71.31   70349
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC DrillBit/Snaplock/Screw          57.39   70350
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance MENARD INC Marking Ribbon          14.46   70350

62



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 7

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 431901 City Garage MENARD INC Shop Supplies         154.62   70350
101 431100 Street Department MENARD INC Spray Paint - H0          58.74   70350
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC LED/Threadlocker/Lampholder/Pa         247.70   70350
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance MIDWAY SEWER SERVICE Septic Tank Pumping         250.00   70351
275 452200 Community Building MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY Boiler - EWC          20.00   70352
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Internet          90.00   70353
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Oct 2023 Internet         360.00   70353
101 431100 Street Department NAPA AUTO PARTS Oil Filter - H7          29.31   70354
601 494300 Water Distribution NAPA AUTO PARTS Oil Filter - H5          19.54   70354
101 431100 Street Department NAPA AUTO PARTS Aluminum Wash          13.49   70354
101 421100 Police Administration PETTY CASH Water - PD          11.98   70355
101 421100 Police Administration PETTY CASH DMT Tabs - PD          14.25   70355
101 421100 Police Administration ST LUKES CLINICS Blood Draws - Sept 23          58.20   70356
101 421100 Police Administration STREICHER'S Uniform - Towner          75.00   70357
101 421100 Police Administration STREICHER'S Uniform - Prouse          46.99   70357
101 421100 Police Administration STREICHER'S Uniform - Towner         101.97   70357
101 421100 Police Administration TROY'S BP AMOCO INC Brakes - SQD 21         952.64   70358
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Sept 2023 Bill Print         560.97   70359
603 441100 Storm Water VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Sept 2023 Bill Print         560.97   70359
601 494400 Water Administration and General VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Sept 2023 Bill Print         560.97   70359
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction VEIT & COMPANY INC Okerstrom Rd Sewer Improvement     263,887.58   70360
101 431100 Street Department ZIEGLER INC Throttle Repair - 928 Loader       1,491.88   70361
101 431100 Street Department A & S TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIR Brakes/Oil Change - H0         714.72   70368
101 431100 Street Department A & S TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIR DOT - Old H1         125.00   70368
101 431100 Street Department A & S TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIR DOT - H1         125.00   70368
101 431100 Street Department A & S TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIR Air Leak/DOT/Oil Change - H4         791.41   70368
101 421100 Police Administration BATTERIES PLUS BULBS Back-Up Battery          21.99   70369
101 431100 Street Department BDI Belting for sanders       2,433.85   70370
101 431100 Street Department BOYER TRUCKS INC Oil Filter - H1/H4/H0         139.72   70371
101 431100 Street Department BOYER TRUCKS INC Floormats - H1         364.37   70371
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Adjust Sales TX PD -25.47   70372
101 431901 City Garage CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Air Compressor Fittings - Shop 52.99   70372
101 431901 City Garage CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Wheel dollies 436.00   70372
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms 7.92   70373
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms 23.38   70373
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION 1st Aid Cabinets 235.79   70373
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Supplies 28.51   70373
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Supplies 28.51   70373

63



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 8

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats - PW          30.03   70373
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          42.37   70373
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats - PW          10.35   70373
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   70373
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General CUSTOMER ELATION INC 09/26 - 10/23/23 Answering          20.78   70374
601 494400 Water Administration and General CUSTOMER ELATION INC 09/26 - 10/23/23 Answering          31.17   70374
350 415300 Administration & Finance EHLERS & ASSOCIATES INC 2023 Debt Study         662.50   70375
601 494300 Water Distribution FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 Water Corp Copper Discs        -120.40   70376
601 494300 Water Distribution FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 Alpha Hydrant Base 90       1,628.00   70376
230 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable FRYBERGER, BUCHANAN, SMITH & FREDERICK, Engwalls Redevelopment TIF Dis       1,950.00   70377
101 431901 City Garage GREAT LAKES ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT CO INC Wall Pack Lights         210.19   70378
101 431100 Street Department HERMANTOWN HYDRAULICS Hose Ends - 928 Loader          20.35   70379
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Hearing Assessments Rd Improv         231.00   70380
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Ordinance - 22023-07          82.50   70380
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC City Council Minutes          82.50   70380
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Ordinance - 22023-08          49.50   70380
101 419100 Community Development HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Opening - P&Z          66.00   70380
230 465100 HEDA HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Opening - HEDA          66.00   70380
101 422100 Fire Administration HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Fire Inspector Opening          16.50   70380
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Ordinance - Smoking Policy         123.75   70380
101 419100 Community Development HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Public Hearing P&Z          49.50   70380
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Hearing Assessments - Ugstad R         198.00   70380
245 419100 Community Development HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC. Comprehensive Plan Update- Sep       8,861.78   70381
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Ribbon/Note Pad          19.02   70382
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Receipt Book/Post It          34.18   70382
603 441100 Storm Water KTM PAVING INC Patching for culvert replaceme       6,354.37   70383
101 421100 Police Administration LSFT & ICAC TF Phone Dump         550.00   70384
601 494300 Water Distribution MAVO CONCRETE SAWING SERVICES, INC. Sawcutting for watermain break          42.78   70385
101 452100 Parks MENARD INC RV Anti Freeze - Park Winteriz          39.48   70386
101 452100 Parks MENARD INC RV Antifreeze and plumbing rep          64.46   70386
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Elbow/Tape/Wire Strippers/Outl          33.17   70386
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Batteries/Caulk/Seal/Cover          68.68   70386
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Doorbell/Dishwand          26.65   70386
601 494300 Water Distribution MENARD INC Nuts/Screws for Water Radios &          12.83   70386
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Bolt/Glue/Drywall Anchor          13.94   70386
101 431901 City Garage MENARD INC Furnace Filters          23.08   70386
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction MN BOARD OF WATER & SOIL RESOURCES Wetland Credits Oak Ridge & Ok          89.91   70387
475 431150 Street Improvements MN POWER Relocate Overhead Power Line/T      96,058.16   70388

64



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 10/16/2023-10/31/2023
Check # is between 70331 and 70361 or Check # is between -99158 and -99120 or Check # is between 70368 and 70404

10/30/2023 Page 9

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

601 494300 Water Distribution MN RURAL WATER ASSN Assoc Mmbrship 12/2023-11/2024         200.00   70389
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance MN RURAL WATER ASSN Associate Membership 12/2023-1         200.00   70389
245 452100 Parks MN-WI PLAYGROUND GameTime Play Equipment      84,082.03   70390
101 421100 Police Administration ROSS, DANA Mileage Reimbursement MAPET Co         277.72   70391
601 494300 Water Distribution SATHERS, LLC Pit Run Sand       3,409.10   70392
601 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC HERT 22 Sprint @ Hawk Circle W       3,648.86   70393
101 421100 Police Administration SHRED-N-GO INC Shredding Contract         126.89   70394
101 414100 Elections ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR Model 200 Machine/Firmware Mai       1,275.00   70395
101 421100 Police Administration ST LOUIS COUNTY RECORDER Notary Ashley Johnson          20.00   70396
101 452100 Parks STONE RIVER WILDLIFE CONTROL Beaver Removal  - Baseball Fie         700.00   70397
601 494300 Water Distribution TRENCHERS PLUS, INC Vac Trailer Plunger         169.11   70398
601 494300 Water Distribution TRENCHERS PLUS, INC Coupler/Suction/Freight Credit          -6.51   70398
101 421100 Police Administration TROY'S BP AMOCO INC Oil & Filter - SQD 19          40.73   70399
101 431100 Street Department UNITED TRUCK BODY COMPANY INC Plow Parts         104.00   70400
101 415300 Administration & Finance WENTZLAFF, ALISSA Mileage/Lunch Reimbursement         211.52   70401
101 411100 Council WICKLUND, JOE Ipad Keyboard - Geissler          97.98   70402
412 419100 Community Development ZIEGLER INC Brush Mulcher Rental      10,205.00   70403
602 362990 Miscellaneous Revenue WLSSD CAF Fee - Laif Deel         940.00   70404

Totals: 322 records printed   2,613,634.50 

65



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 6, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Trish Crego, Director Utilities and Infrastructure

SUBJECT:  Resolution Approving Application to the MNDOT for Local Road Improvement 
Program Funding

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-153 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a grant funding application to the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNDOT) in order
to reconstruct Hermantown Road and sidewalk between Haines and Okerstom Road

BACKGROUND

In 2020, the City has made prior funding requests with a successful award from MNDOT for the 
construction of the roads in the marketplace district. This new application is to MNDOT for a Local Road 
Improvement Program funding would help to reconstruct the 1/2-mile segment of, Hermantown Road from 
Haines Road to Okerstrom Road.  

The grant application is for the 2025 funding season. The City match does not need to be spent until the 
2025 funding year, assuming a successful award. If the City is awarded the grant, we would then be required 
to enter into an operations and maintenance agreement associated with this road segment at the time of the 
grant award.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

State Aid Funding. The program is administered by MnDOT’s State Aid for Local Transportation
Division.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Attachment

66



Resolution No. 2023-153

Resolution Authorizing The City Of Hermantown To Sponsor A Grant Funding Request 
Via The Minnesota Department Of Transportation Local Road Improvement Program 

Associated With The Reconstruction Of Hermantown Road 

BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Hermantown, Minnesota, as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has the legal authority to sponsor a grant funding request to 
Minnesota Department of Transportation for a Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) Grant 
(STATE) for the Hermantown Road Reconstruction Project (PROJECT), in order to provide 
connection to trunk highway roads ; and

WHEREAS, the City is fully aware of the information provided in the funding request, 
including any non-state match and any other long-term commitments as defined in the funding 
request as submitted; and

WHEREAS, that, if selected for funding by the STATE, the City shall act as a legal sponsor 
for the PROJECT as funded by the MN Department of Transportation and that the Infrastructure 
and Utility Director is hereby authorized to apply to the STATE for funding of this project on 
behalf of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has not incurred any development costs; and

WHEREAS, that upon approval of its application by the STATE, the City may enter into 
an agreement with the STATE for the above referenced project, and that the City certifies that it 
will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in the grant contract 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Administrator is hereby authorized 
to execute such agreements as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of the City of 
Hermantown.

Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors, _______, and Mayor Boucher, aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

None.

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 6, 2023.

67



  State Aid for Local Transportation 
395 John Ireland Blvd., MS 500  

St. Paul, MN 55155 

 

 

Local Road Improvement Program 

Program Overview  
The Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) provides 
funding assistance to local agencies for constructing or 
reconstructing local roads. Funds for the program are 
appropriated based on Minnesota Statute 174.521. The 
program was created in 2002 and began with two types of 
funding: Trunk Highway Corridor Account and Routes of 
Regional Significance Account. In 2005, the Rural Road 
Safety Account was added to the program. The program is 
administered by MnDOT’s State Aid for Local Transportation 
Division. 

Trunk Highway Corridor Account 
This account is used for grants to federally recognized Indian Tribes, cities, towns, and counties to assist in 
paying the local share of trunk highway projects that have local or tribal costs related to the trunk highway 
improvement and are not funded or are only partially funded with other state and federal funds. 

Routes of Regional Significance Account 
This account is used grants to federally recognized Indian Tribes, cities, towns, and counties for the costs of 
constructing or reconstructing city streets, county highways, towns or tribal roads with statewide or regional 
significance that have not been fully funded through other state, federal, local or tribal funding sources. 

Rural Road Safety Account 
This account is used for grants to counties for constructing or reconstructing improvement projects that are 
intended primarily to reduce traffic crashes, fatalities, injuries, and property damage crashes on rural County 
State Aid Highways. 

Guidance and Criteria  

Guidance 
Eligible local agencies include federally recognized Indian Tribes, counties, cities, and townships. Non-state aid 
cities (generally those with populations less than 5,000) and townships must request the sponsorship of a 
county to apply for and implement their project.  

 
1 https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/174.52  

68

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=174.52
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/174.52


 State Aid for Local Transportation 
395 John Ireland Blvd., MS 500  

St. Paul, MN 55155 

 

 

Criteria 
Projects are selected through a competitive solicitation process using the following criteria along with 
recommendations from the Local Road Improvement Program Advisory Committee. 

• The availability of other state, federal, local, tribal funds 
• The regional significance of the route 
• Effectiveness of the proposed project in eliminating a transportation system deficiency 
• The number of persons positively impacted by the project 
• Project’s contribution to other local, regional, or state, economic development or redevelopment efforts 
• Ability of the local unit of government to adequately provide for the safe operation and maintenance 

In accordance with state statute, an Advisory Committee provides recommendations as to which projects will be 
funded. The committee is made up of one county commissioner, one county engineer, one city engineer, two 
city council members or city administrators (one each from cities with population less than and greater than 
5,000), and one town board member (appointed by the Minnesota Association of Townships). 

Funding Summary 
Funds available for the program vary with each legislative bond appropriation. Funds shown in the table under 
competitive LRIP do not include engineering costs. 

Year 
  

Competitive LRIP Earmarked LRIP 
LRIP Funds 
(millions) 

No. of Projects 
Funded 

LRIP Funds 
(millions) 

No. of Projects 
Funded 

   2014 $54.4  3 - - 
   2015 $4.3  9 $9.3  3 
   2016 $0.0  n/a - - 

2017* $25.3  45 $90.6  11 
2018* $35.0  53 $75.4  16 

   2019 $0.0  n/a - - 
2020* $75.0  75 $109.9  23 
2021* $5.5  8 $30.9  10 

   2022 $0.0 n/a - - 
2023 $102.967  $282.163 46 

*Competitive LRIP account is still open, so number of projects funded is subject to change 

For More Information 
See LRIP program webpage2 or contact Rashmi Brewer, State Programs Engineer at Rashmi.Brewer@state.mn.us 
or 651-366-3830. 

 
2 http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html      Revised: 08/2023 

69

mailto:Rashmi.Brewer@state.mn.us
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html


Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 6, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Trish Crego, Director Utilities and Infrastructure

SUBJECT:  Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement with St. Louis County SAP 069-606-031 

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-154 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a Cooperative Agreement with St. Louis County for re-construction of a culvert on CSAH 6 
(Maple Grove Road) between TH 2 and CSAH 13 (Midway Road).

BACKGROUND

St. Louis County intends to perform a culvert replacement project on CSAH 6 (Maple Grove Road) between 
TH 2 and CSAH 13 (Midway Road) in the City of Hermantown in 2024 in preparation for a future 
reclaim/overlay. St. Louis County will be funding the project with State Aid dollars; therefore, they need 
municipal consent from the City of Hermantown.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

State Aid Funding obtained by St. Louis County

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Plan

70



Resolution No. 2023-154

Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis County SAP 069-606-031 
Construction Of Culvert Replacement Project On CSAH 6 (Maple Grove Road) Between 
TH 2 And CSAH 13 (Midway Road) Within The City Of Hermantown Corporate Limits

WHEREAS, the St. Louis County plans for SAP 069-606-031 includes the reconstruction 
of a culvert on CSAH 6 (Maple Grove Road) between TH 2 and CSAH 13 (Midway Road), 
(hereinafter the “Project”) within the limits of the City of Hermantown as a State Aid Project 
have been prepared and presented to the City; and

WHEREAS, the project to be completed in 2024 

WHEREAS, the County is willing to fund the “Project” with State Aid Monies

WHEREAS, the County will advertise, bid, and enter into a contract with the low bidder 
for construction of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Hermantown, Minnesota, as follows:

1. St. Louis County’s preliminary plans of SAP NO. 069-606-031 have been in all 
things approved by the City of Hermantown.

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______ , Mayor Boucher, aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

None.

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 6, 
2023.

71



72



73



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 6, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Trish Crego, Director Utilities and Infrastructure

SUBJECT:  Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement with St. Louis County CP 0004-778336

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-155 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a Cooperative Agreement with St. Louis County intends to undertake a Microsurface project on 
various paved roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low)).

BACKGROUND

St. Louis County intends to undertake a Microsurface project on various paved and roads and the City of 
Hermantown intends to undertake a Microsurface project on Arrowhead Road from Thielke Circle to TH 
53 (CP 0000-823811) St. Louis County shall prepare a contract for the construction of the County Project
and City of Hermantown Project as provided for below, intended for letting and construction as a single, 
unitary construction project in 2024, and it is justified and mutually beneficial for City of Hermantown and 
St. Louis County to combine these projects. St. Louis County will advertise, bid, and enter into a contract 
with the low bidder for construction of the Project.  City of Hermantown will pay St. Louis County our 
portion of the construction costs as well as $3,000 for plan preparation and construction administration.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

402-431150-530

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Plan

74



Resolution No. 2023-155

Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis County Intends To 
Undertake A Microsurface Project On Various Paved Roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low) 

(Arrowhead Road)) Within The City Of Hermantown Corporate Limits

WHEREAS, St. Louis County intends to undertake a Microsurface project on various 
paved roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low)), hereinafter referred to as the “County Project”; and

WHEREAS, City of Hermantown intends to undertake a Microsurface project on:  
Arrowhead Road from Thielke Circle to TH 53 (CP 0000-823811) hereinafter referred to as the 
“City of Hermantown Project”; and

WHEREAS, the County Project and City of Hermantown Project shall be hereinafter 
referred to together as the “Project”; and

WHEREAS, St. Louis County shall prepare a contract for the construction of the County 
Project and City of Hermantown Project as provided for below, intended for letting and 
construction as a single, unitary construction project in 2024 (the “Contract”), and it is justified 
and mutually beneficial for City of Hermantown and St. Louis County to combine these projects 
to mutually benefit from economies of scale, mobilization, and contract administration; and

WHEREAS, St. Louis County will advertise, bid, and enter into a contract with the low 
bidder for construction of the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Hermantown, Minnesota, as follows:

1. St. Louis County intends to undertake a Microsurface project on various paved
roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low))

2. City of Hermantown intends to undertake a Microsurface project on: Arrowhead
Road from Thielke Circle to TH 53 (CP 0000-823811)

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______ , Mayor Boucher, aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

None.

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 06, 
2023.

75



 Public Works Department • Richard H. Hansen Transportation & Public Works Complex  
4787 Midway Road, Duluth, MN 55811 • Phone: (218) 625-3830  

  James T. Foldesi, P.E. 
Public Works Director/ 

Highway Engineer 

“An Equal Opportunity Employer” 

October 19, 2023 

City of Hermantown 
Trish Crego 
5105 Maple Grove Rd. 
Hermantown, MN 55811 
tcrego@hermantownmn.com 

Re: Cooperative Agreement for 2024 Microsurface 
CP 0004-778336 (Low); CP 0000-823811 

Dear Ms. Crego: 

Please find enclosed, the Cooperative Agreement for the above listed project. Please 
have the proper City of Hermantown officials sign the agreement and return to me at 
clarkc2@stlouiscountymn.gov, or at the following address for further processing: 

St. Louis County Public Works 
Attn: Christine Clark 

4787 Midway Rd. 
Duluth, MN 55811 

Once fully executed, a copy will be returned to you. 

Sincerely, 

Christine Clark 
Contract Administration Manager 

Enclosure(s) 

c: File 

76

mailto:tcrego@hermantownmn.com
mailto:clarkc2@stlouiscountymn.gov


St. Louis County and City of Hermantown 
2024 Microsurface 

CP 0004-778336 (Low); CP 0000-823811 
 

Page 1 of 5 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY  

AND THE  
CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into between the COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS, a duly 
organized county within the State of Minnesota, hereafter referred to as “St. Louis County”, and 
the CITY OF HERMANTOWN, a duly organized City within the County of St. Louis within the 
State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as “City of Hermantown”.  
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, St. Louis County intends to undertake a Microsurface project on various paved 
roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low)), hereinafter referred to as the “County Project”; and 
 
WHEREAS, City of Hermantown intends to undertake a Microsurface project on: 

• Arrowhead Road from Thielke Circle to TH 53 (CP 0000-823811) 
 
hereinafter referred to as the “City of Hermantown Project”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Project and City of Hermantown Project shall be hereinafter referred to 
together as the “Project”; and 
 
WHEREAS, St. Louis County shall prepare a contract for the construction of the County Project 
and City of Hermantown Project as provided for below, intended for letting and construction as a 
single, unitary construction project in 2024 (the “Contract”), and it is justified and mutually 
beneficial for City of Hermantown and St. Louis County to combine these projects to mutually 
benefit from economies of scale, mobilization, and contract administration; and 
 
WHEREAS, St. Louis County will advertise, bid, and enter into a contract with the low bidder for 
construction of the Project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. St. Louis County shall prepare plans and specifications for the construction of the 
Project.  St. Louis County shall include the plans and specifications in the proposed 
bid package, from which the costs for the City of Hermantown Project will be 
determined by the bid prices in accordance with the terms of the proposal.     

 
2. St. Louis County and City of Hermantown shall perform, by contract, the construction 

work provided for in the Plan, with the construction costs of the County Project 
covered by the County and the construction costs of the City of Hermantown Project 
covered by the City of Hermantown.  St. Louis County shall prepare bid documents 
by compiling pay items from the County Project and City of Hermantown Project and 

77



St. Louis County and City of Hermantown 
2024 Microsurface 

CP 0004-778336 (Low); CP 0000-823811 

Page 2 of 5 

shall award the contract for said projects to the lowest responsible bidder in 
accordance with current specifications.  After contract letting, and prior to contract 
award, St. Louis County will provide City of Hermantown with an abstract of all bids 
received.  City of Hermantown will promptly review bid information.  The County will 
award the Contract if the low bid is no more than 20 percent over the engineers 
estimate for the City of Hermantown Project without further approval from the City of 
Hermantown. 

3. St. Louis County shall perform all construction engineering, staking, inspection,
material certification and acceptance, and measurement of all items in accordance
with State Aid standard for the Project.

4. All further costs for change orders, work orders and supplemental agreements
related to the County Project shall be allocated to and paid for by the County.  All
further costs for change orders related to the City of Hermantown Project shall be
allocated to and paid for by City of Hermantown.

5. City of Hermantown will pay St. Louis County $3,000 for plan preparation and
construction administration.

6. St. Louis County shall take all actions necessary to prepare the Project for
construction, including, but not limited to obtaining any and all applicable
environmental permits as required by law, temporary storage sites, temporary or
permanent easements, and site restoration at its cost and expense.

7. In the event that City of Hermantown takes any action, except as authorized by this
Agreement that results in lost time or efficiency or a delay of completion of the
County’s construction of the County Project, City of Hermantown shall bear the full
financial responsibility for any claims or causes of action arising therefrom.

8. City of Hermantown will pay to St. Louis County, within thirty (30) days after award of
Contract, an amount equal to ninety-five percent (95%) of the estimated cost of City
of Hermantown’s portion of the City of Hermantown’s Project, based on the contract
unit prices as contained in the successful Contractor’s bidding documents.

9. City of Hermantown shall make final payment to St. Louis County after final
acceptance of the City of Hermantown Project.  Payment will be due within thirty (30)
days of receipt of a valid statement of final Contract quantities for City of
Hermantown’s cost as described herein.  If any funds are received by St. Louis
County in excess of the project costs, they will be returned to City of Hermantown
without interest.

10. St. Louis County shall require all contractors and subcontractors performing work on
the project described in this agreement to name City of Hermantown as an insured
party in the amounts listed in the insurance requirements contained in the Plan.

11. City of Hermantown shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend St. Louis County, its
officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses,
claims or actions, including attorney's fees which St. Louis County, its officers or

78



St. Louis County and City of Hermantown 
2024 Microsurface 

CP 0004-778336 (Low); CP 0000-823811 

Page 3 of 5 

employees may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising out of or by 
reason of any act or omission of City of Hermantown, its agents, servants or 
employees, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform City of 
Hermantown's obligations pursuant to this Agreement. 

12. St. Louis County shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend City of Hermantown, its
officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses,
claims or actions, including attorney's fees which City of Hermantown, its officers or
employees may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising out of or by
reason of any act or omission of St. Louis County, its agents, servants or employees,
in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform St. Louis County's
obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

13. Each party designates an Authorized Representative for the purpose of
administering this Agreement.  A party’s authorized representative has the authority
to give and receive notices, and to make any other decision required or permitted by
this Agreement.

St. Louis County: City of Hermantown: 
Steve Krasaway, P.E. Trish Crego 

Public Works Dept/Resident Engineer Utility and Infrastructure Director 

4787 Midway Road 5105 Maple Grove Road 

Duluth, MN 55811 Hermantown, MN 55811 

(218) 625-3841 218-729-3613

krasaways@stlouiscountymn.gov tcrego@hermantownmn.com 

14. Any and all employees of St. Louis County, while engaged in the performance of any
work or service which St. Louis County is specifically required to perform under this
Agreement, shall be considered employees of St. Louis County only, and not of City
of Hermantown, and that any and all claims that may or might arise under the
Workers Compensation Act of the State of Minnesota on behalf of said employees
while so engaged and any and all claims made by any third parties as a
consequence of any act of said employees, shall be the sole obligation of St. Louis
County.

15. Any and all employees of City of Hermantown, while engaged in the performance of
any work or service which City of Hermantown is specifically required to perform
under this Agreement, shall be considered employees of City of Hermantown only,
and not of St. Louis County, and that any and all claims that may or might arise
under the Workers Compensation Act of the State of Minnesota on behalf of said
employees while so engaged and any and all claims made by any third parties as a
consequence of any act, of said employees, shall be the sole obligation of City of
Hermantown.

16. To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement
are intended to be and shall be construed as a "cooperative activity" and it is the
intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a "single governmental unit" for the
purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, Subd. 1a;
provided further that for purposes of that statute, each Party to this Agreement

79

mailto:krasaways@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:tcrego@hermantownmn.com


St. Louis County and City of Hermantown 
2024 Microsurface 

CP 0004-778336 (Low); CP 0000-823811 

Page 4 of 5 

expressly declines responsibility for the acts or omissions of the other Party. 

17. This Agreement may be terminated only as follows:

a. At any time by mutual agreement of the parties;

b. By any party at any time upon 30 days notice in the event of default by a
party, provided however that such termination shall not be effective if the
defaulting party cures such default by the end of the 30-day notice period. In
the event of such termination, the County and City shall be entitled to pro-rata
payment for work and services performed up to the effective date of such
termination.

80



81



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 6, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Special Use Permit – Grading and filling within a Natural Environment Shoreland
Overlay for construction of a single-family home and associated driveway

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-156 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Council approval of a Special Use Permit for filling and grading within a Natural 
Environment Shoreland Overlay Zone.

BACKGROUND

Michael Tracey (Applicant) desires to subdivide his property and build a single family residence 
on a lot at 3983 Ugstad Road.  The proposed single family home and driveway are within a  
Natural Environment Shoreland Area associated with an unmapped tributary to the Midway 
River and will require filling and grading within an approximately 9,000 square feet area of 
disturbance.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 2.65 acres 
Legal Access: 3983 Ugstad Road
Wetlands: None per the National Wetland Inventory 
Existing Zoning: R-3, Residential
Airport Overlay: None
Shoreland Overlay: Yes – Natural Development Shoreland
Comprehensive Plan: Residential

BACKGROUND

The applicant owns the property at 3983 Ugstad Road and is looking to subdivide the northern 
portion of the lot in order to build a new single family residential home and related driveway.  
The Department of Natural Reources has identified an unmapped tributary to the Midway River 
along the western right of way associated with Ugstad Road.  The proposed driveway and house 
location work is on the western edge of a Natural Environment Shorelenad Area and is expected 
to impact approximately 9,000 square feet of shoreland area.

82



Working together to serve and build our community.

Prior to the issuance of any building permit, the applicant will be required to subdivide the 
property in order to create the new lot.

A public hearing for this application was held on Tuesday, October 17, 2023.  There were no 
members of the public who spoke regarding the application.  The Planning and Zoning 
Commission unanimously recommnded the application to the City Council for approval.

Wetlands
Per the National Wetland Inventory (NWI) there are no wetlands associated with the property.

Shoreland Area
Per the Department of Natural Resources, there is an unmapped tributary to the Midway River 
along the western right of way associated with Ugstad Road.  The majority of the property is 
located within a Natural Environment Shoreland Area and is subject to the requirements of the 
City’s Shoreland Ordinance as it pertains to grading a filling within a shoreland area.

Special Use Permit

The Special Use Permit is for grading and filling in a Natual Environment Shoreland Overlay 
Zone.  Staff finds the following in regard to the criteria for Special Use Permits in the Zoning 
Ordinance: 

No special use permit shall be approved unless positive findings are made with respect to each 
and every one of the following criteria:

1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted 
under the general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity 
of the proposed development;

The proposed use is compatible with development within the vicinity which is 
characterized by low and medium density residential and residential compatible uses.

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, 
or detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity of the proposed development;

Conditions placed on the SUP restricting wetland impacts and clearing and grading 
within 50 feet of the unmapped tributary to Midway River meet the intent of the zoning 
ordinance to protect natural resources. The development of a single family residence is 
allowed in the R-3 zoning district with residential property being the primary use of all 
surrounding developed land.

83



Working together to serve and build our community.

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan 
and with the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter;

The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public 
waterways.  Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from 
constructed surfaces. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
required 50 feet buffer zone will protect the unmapped tributary to the Midway River.

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little 
contiguity to existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal 
and environmental effects upon the community.

The proposed use is similar to uses of nearby properties in density and style.  

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any 
special use permit.  

The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2.

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet 
of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of unnamed tributary.
 

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 
Staff recommends approval of the special use application to construct a single family 
dwelling in a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Area, subject to the following:

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural 
Environment Shoreland Overlay area for the purpose of constructing a single family 
structure and associated driveway.  The Community Development Director may 
approve minor variations to filling and grading as long as the variations do not result in 
any wetland impacts.

2. The Applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to:

a. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
b. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted;

84



Working together to serve and build our community.

c. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
d. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
e. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding;

f. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown;

g. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

h. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 
Location Map
Shoreland Overlay Map

85



Resolution No. 2023-156

Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural 
Shoreland Overlay Area

 
WHEREAS, Michael M. Tracey and Raeann Tracey, a married couple, (“Applicant”), 

owners of the property at 395-0010-05765 submitted an application for a Special Use Permit for 
grading and filling within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Area for the purpose of 
constructing a single family home in a R-3 Residential District (the “Project”), with a legal 
description as follows:

Property ID: 395-0010-05765

E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 EX NLY 165 FT; & EX S 147.42 FT SECTION 21 
TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15

WHEREAS, The Hermantown Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on 
the Special Use Permit application at its meeting on October 17, 2023 and recommended approval 
of the Special Use Permit at such meeting; and

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the entire City file, the testimony at the public 
hearing and all other relevant matters the City Council hereby makes the following findings related 
to the Special Use Permit.

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted 

under the general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity 
of the proposed development;
The development of a single family residential home is allowed under the R-3, 
Residential zoning district. The proposed use is compatible with development within the 
vicinity which is characterized by low and medium density residential and residential 
compatible uses.

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, 
or detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity of the proposed development;

Conditions placed on the SUP restricting wetland impacts and clearing and grading 
within 50 feet of the unmapped tributary to Midway River meet the intent of the zoning 
ordinance to protect natural resources. The development of a single family residence is 
allowed in the R-3 zoning district with residential property being the primary use of all 
surrounding developed land.

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan 
and with the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter;

86



The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public 
waterways. Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from 
constructed surfaces. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
required 50 feet buffer zone will protect the unmapped tributary to the Midway River.

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little 
contiguity to existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal 
and environmental effects upon the community.
The proposed use is similar to uses of nearby properties in density and style. 

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any 
special use permit. 

The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of 

note include:

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet 
of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of the unnamed tributary

CONCLUSION
On the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is 
hereby resolved as follows:

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural 
Environment Shoreland Overlay area for the purpose of constructing a single family 
structure and associated driveway. The Community Development Director may 
approve minor variations to filling and grading as long as the variations do not result in 
any wetland impacts.

2. The Applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to:

a. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
b. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted;
c. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
d. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
e. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding;

87



f. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown;

g. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

h. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval. 

Councilor ______________ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____________ 
and, upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors ____________________________ and Mayor Boucher, aye. 

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

None

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 6, 2023.

88



(TOP THREE INCHES RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA)
______________________________________________________________________________

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to Michael M. Tracey and Raeann Tracey, a married 
couple, (“Applicant”), owners of the property at 395-0010-05765, submitted an application 
for grading and filling within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Area for the 
purpose of constructing a single family home and associated driveway at 395-0010-05765 
(“Project”), and legally described in Attachment A.

The permission hereby granted is expressly conditioned as follows:

a. That the Project will be constructed as described in the plans accompanying the 
application and the conditions contained herein.

b. The Zoning Officer of the City of Hermantown shall be notified at least five (5) days in 
advance of the commencement of the work authorized hereunder and shall be notified of 
its completion within (5) days thereafter.

c. No change shall be made in the Project without written permission being previously 
obtained from the City of Hermantown.

d. Applicant shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after 
construction to authorized representatives of the City of Hermantown for inspection of 
the Project to see the terms of this permit are met.

e. The permit is permissive only. No liability shall be imposed upon or incurred by the City 
of Hermantown or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or personally, on 
account of the granting hereof or on account of any damage to any person or property 
resulting from any act or omission of Applicant or any of Applicant’s agents, employees 
or contractors relating to any matter hereunder. This permit shall not be construed as 
estopping or limiting any legal claims or right of action of any person against Applicant, 
its agents, employees of contractors, for any damage or injury resulting from any such act 
or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right of action of the City of 
Hermantown against Applicant, its agents, employees or contractors for violation of or 
failure to comply with the permit or applicable provisions of law.

f. This permit may be terminated by the City of Hermantown at any time it deems 
necessary for the conservation of water resources, or in the interest of public health and 

89



welfare, or for violation of any of the provisions of this permit.

g. Applicant is initially and continually in compliance with all of the ordinances and 
regulations of the City of Hermantown Building Code and the Hermantown Fire Code.

h. All state licenses and other permits required for the Project have been obtained by the 
Applicant and copies are provided to the City of Hermantown. 

i. That Applicant pay all direct costs incurred by the City of Hermantown in connection 
with the enforcement and administration of this permit within fifteen (15) days of 
Applicant being invoiced by the City for such costs.

j. Prior to issuance of a building permit, the applicant will submit an application for a 
property subdivision.

k. Erosion control measures shall be utilized and remain in place throughout the 
construction period, and shall not be removed until vegetation is established on the site.

l. Prior to issuance of a building permit, all necessary permits shall be obtained. 

m. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment 
Shoreland Overlay area for the purpose of constructing a single family structure and 
associated driveway. The Community Development Director may approve minor variations 
to filling and grading as long as the variations do not result in any wetland impacts. 

n. The Applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to:

1. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 
50 feet of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

2. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the 
Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

3. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
4. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted;
5 Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
6. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
7. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding;

8. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown;

9. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

90



10. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities.

q. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

r. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval. 

91



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Mayor and City Clerk have hereunto set their hands on behalf of 
the City of Hermantown on the ____ day of _______________, 2023.

CITY OF HERMANTOWN

By _________________________________

Its Mayor

By _________________________________

Its Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ___________, 
2023, by ______________________, and ___________________, the Mayor and City Clerk 
respectively of the City of Hermantown on behalf of the City.

_________________________________

Notary Public

ACCEPTANCE OF RESOLUTION

92



Michael M. Tracey and Raeann Tracey, a married couple, (“Applicant”), hereby 
acknowledges and accepts the conditions specified on the foregoing Resolution and covenants and 
agrees to comply with each and every such condition.

Applicant acknowledges that the failure to comply with all of the modifications and conditions 
shall constitute a violation of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance and that the City of Hermantown 
may, in such event, exercise and enforce its rights against the undersigned by instituting any 
appropriate action or proceeding to prevent, restrain, correct or abate the violation including, without 
limitation, exercising and enforcing its rights against any security that the undersigned may provide 
to the City to insure its compliance with the conditions contained in the foregoing Resolution.

Applicant acknowledges that this Resolution shall be recorded with the title to the property 
described in the text of the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREAS, Michael M. Tracey and Raeann Tracey, a married couple, has 
executed this acceptance this ____ day of __________, 2023.

_________________________________
Michael M. Tracey

_________________________________
Raeann Tracey

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 2023, 
by Michael M Tracey and Raeann Tracey, a married couple.

_______________________________
Notary Public

93



ATTACHMENT A

E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 EX NLY 165 FT; & EX S 147.42 FT SECTION 21 
TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15

Property ID: 395-0010-05765

94



Location Map

U
G

ST
A

D
 R

O
A

D
SITE

SPLIT RAIL DRIVE

95



Shoreland Map

U
G

ST
A

D
 R

O
A

D
SITE

96


	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL
	4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	5. PUBLIC HEARING
	A. Public Hearing on Proposed Assessment Roll For The Construction Of Road Improvement District No. 538 Richard Avenue And Lindgren Road

	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Correspondence 23-161 through 23-164 placed on file
	2023 Log Book

	B. 23-164     
From:  Erik Misselt, MN Board of Peace
To:       James Crace, CLEO
Re:      POST Review
	Scan


	7. PRESENTATIONS
	A. Special Revenue Budgets and Enterprise Funds
Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration
(Pre-Agenda Only)
	2023-11-06 Special Revenue Budgets


	8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
	9. MOTIONS
	A. Motion to approve/deny the following On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License:
Marcus Miswest, LLC dba Lakes Cinema 4351 Stebner Rd On Sale / Sunday

	10. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes - Approval or correction of October 16, 2023 City Council Continuation Minutes
	2023-10-16 Minutes

	B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from October 16, 2023 through October 31, 2023 in the amount of $2,778,087.22
	City Council Report 101623-103123
	10_16_2023-10_31_2023


	11. ORDINANCES
	12. RESOLUTIONS
	A. 2023-153 Resolution Authorizing The City Of Hermantown To Sponsor A Grant Funding Request Via The Minnesota Department Of Transportation Local Road Improvement Program Associated With The Reconstruction Of Hermantown Road

(motion, roll call)
	2023-11-06 153 Memo.LRIP Stebner
	2023-153 MNDOT LRIP Grant
	Local Road Improvement Program - Info Sheet-19029936-v3

	B. 2023-154 Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis County SAP 069-606-031 Construction Of Culvert Replacement Project On CSAH 6 (Maple Grove Road) Between TH2 And CSAH 13 (Midway Road) Within The City Of Hermantown Corporate Limits

(motion, roll call)
	2023-11-06 154 Memo.Coop SLC Agreement 2024 Maple Grove Culvert
	2023-154 Coop Agreement with St Louis County Maple Grove Road
	Maple Grove Road Culverts

	C. 2023-155 Resolution Approving Cooperative Agreement With St. Louis County Intends To Undertake A Microsurface Project On Various Paved Roads (CP 0004-778336 (Low) (Arrowhead Road)) Within The City Of Hermantown Corporate Limits

(motion, roll call)
	2023-11-06 155 Memo.Coop SLC Agreement 2024 Microsurface
	2023-155 Coop Agreement with St Louis County 2024 Microsurface Arrowhead Road
	City of Hermantown - Cooperative - CP 0004-778336; CP 0000-823811 (2024 Microsurface)

	D. 2023-156 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area

(motion, roll call)
	2023-11-06 156 Memo.SUP Tracey Grading and Filling in Shoreland Area
	2023-156 SUP Tracey Grading and Filling within Natural Environement Shoreland Area
	1. Location Map
	2. Shoreland Map


	13. CLOSED SESSION
	14. RECESS



